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The purpose of Amendment Three (3) to RFP #NNA14497087R is to revise the page count limitation for 

the Small Business Subcontracting Plan in Section L, make a clarification in Section L regarding font size 

for proposal submissions, update Attachment J‐1 FFP and IDIQ pricing schedules, revise paragraph 

C3.2.A.2 of Attachment J‐2 SOW, provide the Automotive Industries Health and Welfare Agreement 

attachment referenced in Attachment J‐8 CBA for Trades, provide the letter of extension for Attachment 

J‐8 CBA Clerical, update Attachment J‐21 Proposers’ Questions and Answers to incorporate questions 

and answers #19 through 86, and provide a list of alarm devices. 

The following Sections are hereby revised as follows: 

SECTION L ‐ INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS: 

1. In Section L.9 a), the page limitation for the Small business Subcontracting Plan is hereby increased 

FROM 10 pages TO 15 pages. 

 

2. Section L.9 c) is hereby changed as follows; 

 

FROM : 

The Offeror shall use Arial 10 font in its proposal. This font size restriction also applies to text in 
tables, graphics, and captions. Header and footer information (i.e., company name, date, solicitation 
number, page number) can be included in the one‐inch margins.  

 

  TO; 

The Offeror shall use Arial 10 point font at a minimum in its proposal. This font size restriction also 
applies to text in tables, graphics, and captions. Header and footer information (i.e., company name, 
date, solicitation number, page number) can be included in the one‐inch margins.  

 

ATTACHMENT J‐1, PRICING SCHEDULES: 

1. Attachment J‐1, Fixed Price Pricing Schedules is revised to include the following changes for all 10 

years; 

 Row 135 (C11‐502 Fire Alarm Transceivers) – Is the quantity 13 months correct? Quantity 

changed to 12 for all years.   

 Row 144 (C12‐402 Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Quarterly Report – Is the quantity 1 correct?  

Quantity changed to 4 for all years. 

 Row 186 (C14‐502 Air Compressor Vacuum Pumps) – Is the quantity of 13 months correct? 

Quantity changed to 12 for all years.   

 Row 200 (C15‐401 Calibration Report) is required semi‐annually per the SOW – Is the quantity of 

4 correct? Quantity changed to 2 for all years.   

 Row 201 (C15‐402 Emergency Shower/Eyewash Inspection Report) is required monthly per the 

SOW. Is the quantity 4 correct? Quantity changed to 12 for all years.   
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 Row 209 (C15‐410 Bacteriological Sampling Report) is required monthly per the SOW. Is the 

quantity 64 correct? Quantity changed to 12 for all years.   

 

2. Attachment J‐1, IDIQ Pricing Schedules is revised to include the following changes; 

 For all 10 years, line item AB.24 should read Power Equipment Operator, Cranes. 

 

ATTACHMENT J‐2, SOW: 

1. Section C3.2.A.2 is hereby changed as follows; 

 

FROM : 

Contractor's Site Office.  The Contractor shall maintain an office (on or off Government property) with a 
local telephone number at which the Contractor or its designated representative may be reached at all 
times  (24 hours a day,  seven  (7) days a week) during  the  contract period  (same as Customer Service 
Center  requirement,  See  Section  C6.5.D,  Core  Maintenance  Requirements;  Reactive  Maintenance; 
Trouble Calls; Processing Trouble Calls; Notification Procedures).  A telephone answering machine is not 
acceptable.  Acceptable methods for after regular working hours include on‐site staff, a paging beeper, 
telephone answering service, voice page, etc.   The Contractor shall respond to all calls within ten (10) 
minutes following initial notification.  The Contractor shall immediately notify the Contracting Officer of 
any change in the telephone number(s) or contacting procedures. 

TO: 

Contractor's Site Office.  The Contractor shall maintain an office (on or off Government property) with a 
local telephone number at which the Contractor or its designated representative may be reached at all 
times  (24 hours a day,  seven  (7) days a week) during  the  contract period  (same as Customer Service 
Center  requirement,  See  Section  C6.5.D,  Core  Maintenance  Requirements;  Reactive  Maintenance; 
Trouble Calls; Processing Trouble Calls; Notification Procedures).  A telephone answering machine is not 
acceptable.  Acceptable methods for after regular working hours include on‐site staff, a paging beeper, 
telephone answering  service,  voice page, etc.   The Contractor  shall  respond  to all  calls  to meet  the 
response  requirements  stated  in  Paragraphs  C5.8.B.3.a‐c  of  the  SOW.      The  Contractor  shall 
immediately  notify  the  Contracting Officer  of  any  change  in  the  telephone  number(s)  or  contacting 
procedures. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 

solicitation or as amended, by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer 

submitted within the Business Proposal‐Volume II as described in Section L of RFP #14497087R. 

As a result of Amendment Three (3) the hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended to     

2 p.m., local time on November 18, 2014. 

Except as stated herein all requirements, terms, and conditions of RFP #NNA14497087R remain 

unchanged.   


